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To: Leslie Hayes; Hayden Marotz; Filings; James Piotrowski; James Thum; Kourtney Romine; sgrimes@fruitland.org
Subject: Re: Snake River Oil and Gas, LLC, OAH Case No. 24-320-0G-01
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Thank you, Hearing Officer Hayes. | appreciate the quick attention of everyone to this.

Michael Christian
Of Counsel

HARDEE, PINOL & KRACKE, PLLC
1487 S. David Lane

Boise, ID 83705

(208) 433-3913

mike@hpk.law

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients and is
covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential
and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product
doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver,
distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the information it contains.

From: Leslie Hayes <Leslie.Hayes@oah.idaho.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 10:22 AM

To: Hayden Marotz <hayden.marotz@ag.idaho.gov>; Mike Christian <mike@hpk.law>; Filings
<filings@oah.idaho.gov>; James Piotrowski <james@idunionlaw.com>; James Thum
<jthum@idl.idaho.gov>; Kourtney Romine <kromine@idl.idaho.gov>; sgrimes@fruitland.org
<sgrimes@fruitland.org>

Subject: RE: Snake River Oil and Gas, LLC, OAH Case No. 24-320-0G-01

Mr. Christian:

Having reviewed the statutes cited and seeing that there is no objection from participating
parties, you may limit service to the proposed individuals below.

Thank you,
Hearing Officer Hayes

From: Hayden Marotz <Hayden.Marotz@ag.idaho.gov>
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Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 10:11 AM

To: Leslie Hayes <Leslie.Hayes@oah.idaho.gov>; Mike Christian <mike@hpk.law>; Filings
<filings@oah.idaho.gov>; James Piotrowski <james@idunionlaw.com>; James Thum
<jthum@idl.idaho.gov>; Kourtney Romine <kromine@idl.idaho.gov>; sgrimes@fruitland.org
Subject: RE: Snake River Oil and Gas, LLC, OAH Case No. 24-320-0G-01

Thank you, Hearing Officer Hayes.

The Department of Lands does not have an objection. We have prepped mailing
labels and are capable of providing that notice if necessary. I would also note that
the Department will continue to provide generalized public notice of these
proceedings through its webpage in case those individuals and entities on the
certificate of service who have yet to provide an email address or otherwise
participate are interested in tracking this matter.

Best,

Hayden Marotz | Deputy Attorney General
Energy and Natural Resources Division

Office of the Attorney General | State of Idaho

0: 208-334-4115 | W: ag.idaho.gov

From: Leslie Hayes <Leslie.Hayes@oah.idaho.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 9:16 AM

To: Mike Christian <mike@hpk.law>; Filings <filings@oah.idaho.gov>; Hayden Marotz
<Hayden.Marotz@ag.idaho.gov>; James Piotrowski <james@idunionlaw.com>; James Thum
<jthum@idl.idaho.gov>; Kourtney Romine <kromine@idl.idaho.gov>; sgrimes@fruitland.org
Subject: RE: Snake River Oil and Gas, LLC, OAH Case No. 24-320-0G-01

Mr. Christian:

| am looking into this now. Messrs. Thum, Marotz, or Piotrowski — any comment or objection to
proceeding as outlined below?

Hearing Officer Hayes

From: Mike Christian <mike@hpk.law>

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 5:29 PM

To: Leslie Hayes <Leslie.Hayes@oah.idaho.gov>; Filings <filings@oah.idaho.gov>; Hayden Marotz
<hayden.marotz@ag.idaho.gov>; James Piotrowski <james@idunionlaw.com>; James Thum
<jthum@idl.idaho.gov>; Kourtney Romine <kromine@idl.idaho.gov>; sgrimes@fruitland.org
Subject: Snake River Oil and Gas, LLC, OAH Case No. 24-320-0G-01
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service desk with any concerns.

Hearing Officer -

On behalf of the Applicant, Snake River Oil and Gas, LLC, | write to respectfully request
guidance regarding the service requirements for the upcoming disclosures and
prehearing statements. Your prehearing scheduling order directs service on every
person or entity previously mailed the application by Applicant, as well as all leased
owners (who, by virtue of having leased, are committed to development and have
delegated the responsibility to Applicant as their lessee).

Idaho Code § 47-328(3) limits objections or other responses to the application to
uncommitted mineral owners in the proposed unit area, and limits participation and
appeal rights to those uncommitted mineral owners who timely filed an objection or
other response, i.e., at least 14 days prior to the evidentiary hearing. Objections were
filed only by the City of Fruitland, Ms. Oltman, and CAIA.

Given the limitations imposed in Idaho Code § 47-328, and the fact that committed
(leased) mineral owners are effectively represented by the Applicant, | respectfully
suggest that service of materials should now be limited to: (a) Applicant, for items filed
by others, (b) those persons who timely filed objections; (c) Mr. Thum for the Department
of Lands, the Department’s counsel Mr. Marotz, and the Department’s work flow
coordinator, Ms. Romine; and (d) you and OAH. This is consistent with how service in
spacing and integration matters was handled previously.

Service on uncommitted owners who filed no objection, and on already committed
mineral owners, will involve mailing of several dozen pages to about a dozen different
recipients. | respectfully suggest it may cause confusion for them to continue receiving
voluminous paper materials for a proceeding in which they’ve chosen not to participate,
either by failing to object or by leasing.

I have copied Mr. Piotrowski and Mr. Thum and his counsel on this email to allow them to
comment. | apologize to all for the late delivery of this emailin the day. I've been driving

all day.

Thank you for your consideration.



Michael Christian
Of Counsel

HARDEE, PINOL & KRACKE, PLLC
1487 S. David Lane

Boise, ID 83705

(208) 433-3913

mike@hpk.law

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients and is
covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential
and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product
doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver,
distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the information it contains.

NOTICE: This message, including any attachments, is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(ies) named
above and may contain information that is confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply to the sender that you
have received this transmission in error, and then please delete this email.
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